Paeton Schaeffer
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From: Samuel Camp
Sent: Monday, December 2, 2024 1:17 PM
To: Paeton Schaeffer
Cc: Tessa Baldwin; Cynthia Slater
Subject: FW: Interest in Planning Board

Paeton,

Is this letter of interest in this weeks RCCM packet? If not, can it be added?

Best wishes,

Sam Camp

Planning Director

City of Kotzebue

602B Third Avenue

PO Box 46, Kotzebue, AK 99752
Work: 907-442-5203

Cell: 907-412-2007

Fax: 907-442-2155

CITY OF
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From: Customer Service <CustomerService@Kotzebue.org>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:53 PM

To: Paeton Schaeffer <PSchaeffer@Kotzebue.org>; Samuel Camp <SCamp@Kotzebue.org>
Cc: Tessa Baldwin <TBaldwin@Kotzebue.org>

Subject: FW: Interest in Planning Board

From: Cynthia Slater <CSlater@Kotzebue.org>

Sent: Friday, November 22, 2024 1:16 PM

To: Customer Service <CustomerService@Kotzebue.org>
Subject: Interest in Planning Board




| am writing to express my interest in serving on the City’s Planning Board. | am eager to contribute to the
community and believe my skills and enthusiasm will be a great fit for this role.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Cynthia Slater



